

**Fatou Ceesay** Email: fatou@cairasucare.com Cell: 608-906-1259

ENTREPRENEUR ELDER CARE EXPERT

**SERVED ON 11 BOARDS** 

Fatou Ceesay is a leading expert in Elder Care and Alzheimer's. She is the Owner and CEO of Cairasu Home Care, leading a team of 65 people. Ms. Ceesay is also the founder, President, and CEO of Cairasu: All Things Alzheimer's. She has served on 12 boards from associations, to not for profit companies, civic organizations, and her own for-profit organization. The Super Aging *Podcast* is Fatou's latest endeavor to reaching over thirty thousand people building awareness on aging and the importance of caregiving services.

## **BOARD EXPERIENCE**

2013 – present
2015 - present
•
2019 - present
2020 - present
2017 - present
2020 – present
2021- present
2018 - 2020
2015 – 2019
2012 – 2016
2016 – 2018
2014 - 2018

## **CAREER HISTORY**

Cairasu Home Care, Owner and CEO	2013 - present
Cairasu: All Things Alzheimer's, President and CEO	2019 - present
Wisconsin State Legislature, Intern to Representative Berceau	2012 - 2013
Access Community Health Center, Case Manager and Benefit Counselor	2010 - 2013
Lutheran Social Services, Program Manager	2007 - 2009
ARC Community Services, Case Manager	2010 - 2011
Central Wisconsin Center, Caregiver	2004- 2005
SSM Health St. Mary's Care Center, Caregiver	2004 -2005
BrightStar Care, - REM Wisconsin - Interim HealthCare – Caregiver	2005-2009

## **EDUCATION**

Edgewood College, BS. Psychology with a concentration in Human Services	2009
University of Wisconsin, Graduate Certificate Program: Consumer Health Advocacy	2012
Wisconsin Women's Network Policy Inst., Certificate: Policy and Community Advocacy	2012

## AWARDS AND CERTIFICATIONS

Dane County Small Business Award	2021
Alzheimer's Association's Advocacy Award	2017
Young Athena Professional Award Nominee	2017
UW CARE U Caregiver Trainer	2021
Certified Caregiver Trainer	2018
Certified Dementia Care Train the Trainer	2018